
JOINT HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE (EHDC) 
AGENDA

Membership: Councillor K Smith  (Chairman)
Councillor K Carter (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors (EHDC) 
A Glass and N Noble

Councillors (HBC) 
J Branson, P Crellin, J Lowe I Scott and 
Y Weeks 

The business to be transacted is set out below: 

Nick Leach
Monitoring Officer

5 September 2018

Contact Officer: James Harris 01730 234098
Email:  James.harris@easthants.gov.uk

Page
PART 1 (Items open for public attendance)

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Chairman's Announcements  

3 Declarations of Interests  

4 Wellbeing Strategy  

For Recommendation to Council.

1 - 20

Meeting: Joint Human Resources Committee

Date: Thursday 13 September 2018  

Time: 4.00 pm

Venue: Wey Room - East Hampshire District Council



ii

GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073.

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend and observe the meetings. 
Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to make deputations on 
matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this procedure and for further 
information please get in touch with the contact officer for this agenda. 

Disabled Access

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled.

Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO.

No Smoking Policy

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and ground.

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


iii

PROTOCOL AT MEETINGS – RULES OF DEBATE

Rules of Debate

 Councillors must always address each other as “Councillor …” and must 
always address the meeting through the Chairman;

 A motion must relate to the business included on the agenda or accepted by 
the meeting as urgent business

 A motion must be proposed and seconded before it is debated until it is either 
accepted or rejected by a vote; 

 An amendment can be proposed to the original motion and this must be 
seconded before it is debated;

 An amendment cannot be considered if it is inconsistent with an amendment 
previously adopted or repeats an amendment previously rejected;

 The mover of an original motion may, with the consent of the mover of an 
amendment, incorporate an amendment into the motion;

 Only one amendment may be moved at a time. No further amendments can be 
moved until the previous amendment has been dealt with;

 Each amendment must be voted on separately;
 If an amendment is carried, the amended motion becomes the substantive 

motion to which further amendments may be moved;
 If an amendment is lost, other amendments may be moved to the original 

motion.
 The mover may withdraw an amendment at any time
 After an amendment has been carried, the Chairman will read out the amended 

(substantive) motion, before accepting any further amendment, or if there are 
none, put it to the vote.

Voting

 Voting may be by a show of hands or by a ballot at the discretion of the 
Chairman;

 Councillors may not vote unless they are present for the full duration of the 
item;

 Where there is an equality of votes, the Chairman may exercise a second 
(casting) vote;

 Two Councillors may request, before a vote is taken, that the names of those 
voting be recorded in the minutes

 A recorded vote will always be taken in respect of approval of the Annual 
Budget

 Councillors may not vote unless they are in the meeting for the full debate on 
any particular item

 A Councillor may request that his/her vote be recorded in the minutes





NON EXEMPT

             
EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL AND HAVANT BOROUGH 
COUNCIL

Joint Human Resources Committee                     13/09/18

Wellbeing Strategy

FOR RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL

Portfolio:   Portfolio Holder for Organisational Development:
                   Cllr Nick Drew

Cabinet Lead for Organisational Development:
Cllr Lulu Bowerman

Executive Director: Gill Kneller (Business and Commercial)

Key Decision: No 

1.0 Purpose of Report 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Joint Human Resources Committee for 
approval and recommendation to Full Council at Havant Borough Council and 
East Hampshire District Council.

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 The Joint Human Resources Committee is asked to recommend the 
Wellbeing Strategy for approval at Full Council at Havant Borough Council 
and East Hampshire District Council.

3.0 Executive Summary 

3.1 One of the factors contributing to the delivery of high quality services to 
customers is a workforce which is capable of sustaining high performance. 
Employees work in challenging conditions on behalf of the Councils. An 
operating environment which is genuinely supportive of safety and wellbeing 
will enable employees to work at their best and remain productive. The 
Wellbeing Strategy aims to support in the provision of a workplace which 
balances the challenges staff encounter, with support from the Councils as 
the employers.



4.0 Additional Budgetary Implications 

4.1 Costs arising from the implementation of the Wellbeing Strategy have been 
factored into the Organisational Development budget for 18/19 and will be 
reviewed further for future budget setting processes

5.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Directorate 
Business Plan/s

5.1 This Strategy has been developed in response to a number of sources 
of information/data which has been gathered in respect of wellbeing in 
the workplace. These sources of information include the following:

a) Responses to a survey undertaken in January 2018 by a former 
employee for academic research purposes. This research indicated a 
fairly low level of engagement with the Councils as an employer, with 
workload and job insecurity being cited as reasons for seeking 
employment elsewhere. On the flip side, supportive working 
relationships, variety of work undertaken, and employee benefits were 
cited as reasons for wanting to remain with the Councils. Whilst the 
research was based on a sample size of 100, and there were some 
positives to highlight, it does still indicate that there may be 
engagement issues which need to be addressed. 
b) Responses to a specific ‘Stress Survey’ based on the HSE stress 
management tool during 2017 indicated workload and demands as an 
issue for employees.  Supportive working relationships were again 
identified as a strong positive theme from the survey results.
c) Health and Safety colleagues have noted an increase in requests for 
stress risk assessments by employees to be carried out.  Whilst this 
indicates potentially a rise in stress amongst employees, it also 
indicates an increased willingness by staff to use in-house sources of 
support to manage their health.

5.2 Research undertaken by the Chartered Institute of Personnel and 
Development found that 37% of respondents (out of 1,021 
organisations covering 4.6m employees) have experienced an increase 
in work related stress absences, with workload being the most common 
cause of stress.  The research also found an increase in employers 
adopting formal wellbeing strategies, and specific mental health 
strategies (source: Health and Wellbeing at Work annual report 2 May 
2018).  

5.3 The Stevenson/Farmer research and report concluded that the UK 
faces a significant mental health challenge in the workplace, whilst also 
identifying ‘green shoots of good practice’ (source: The 
Stevenson/Farmer review of mental health and employers October 
2017).



5.4 The Strategic HR and OD Business Plan for 2018-19 contains a 
measure which includes; increased productivity, retention of high 
performing staff, high levels of job satisfaction, reduced sickness rates 
and reduced turnover in key areas.  The Wellbeing Strategy aims to 
support this outcome.  The aim is to create a working environment 
which provides assistance for staff members who may need a higher 
level of support to perform at their best, as well as creating the right 
conditions to ensure staff who consistently work at their best can 
continue to do so.

6.0 Options considered and reasons for the recommendation

6.1 The development of an overarching Wellbeing Strategy (Appendix 1) 
was identified as a corporate requirement for reasons cited in 3.1 and 
section 5 above.  In addition, the employee experience during recent 
months of large scale organisational change has highlighted the need 
for the Councils to have a cohesive approach to employee wellbeing.  
Prior to the development of the Strategy, the Councils’ approach has 
separated Health and Safety actions from employee wellbeing 
interventions. Officers from Health and Safety and Strategic HR and 
OD disciplines have collaborated to develop a combined approach.  

6.2 Examples of the benefits expected of this approach include;

a) Stress risk assessments being undertaken with Capita HR 
Advisory support as an early intervention, to minimise or prevent 
stress related sickness absence;

b) Improved data on mental health issues within the workforce 
through Mental Health First Aiders (anonymous reporting of 
approaches by staff to MHFA’s)

c) A wide range of external resources and support available to staff 
on the employee intranet

d) Improved employee experience and employer branding

7.0 Resource Implications

7.1 Financial Implications

None to report

7.2 Human Resources Implications

The implementation of the Wellbeing Strategy aims to increase the health and 
wellbeing of the workforce, resulting in higher performance and reduced costs 
of absence/unproductive working time.



7.3 Other Resource Implication 

Dedicated Officer resource is provided from within the Organisational 
Development function.  Other Officers provide their time voluntarily, in 
agreement with their line manager.

8.0 Legal Implications

8.1 The Councils have a legal duty to protect the health and safety of all 
employees.  The Strategy aims to raise awareness that health and safety 
obligations and responsibilities are broader than just physical injury through 
‘slips, trips and falls’ and workplace accidents.

9.0 Risks

9.1 Without a cohesive approach to employee wellbeing, there is a risk to Council 
performance through short and long term absences, costs of employee claims 
against the Council, and poor employer reputation.

10 Consultation

10.1 Consultation has taken place with the following stakeholder groups;  
Executive Board, UNISON, Joint Health and Safety Committee and Culture 
Change Champions.

11 Communication

11.1 A communications plan is in development to promote this Strategy.  The plan 
covers existing members of staff and potential employees. In addition, as 
summary document of the Wellbeing Strategy has been created for staff 
members (Appendix 2).

Appendices:  Appendix 1 – Draft Wellbeing Strategy
Appendix 2 – Draft Wellbeing Strategy Summary

Background Papers:  please see references under 5.5 and 5.6

Agreed and signed off by:

Monitoring Officer: (date) 4 September 2018
S151 Officer: 20 August 2018
Portfolio Holder(s): (date)

Contact Officer: Michelle Wakefield
Job Title: HR Business Partner
Telephone: 02392 446046
E-Mail: michelle.wakefield@havant.gov.uk



Appendix 1 – Wellbeing Strategy

EHDC and HBC Wellbeing Strategy 2018-2022

Statement

The Councils’ employees deliver services to customers in a challenging operating 
environment whilst remaining highly professional and committed to meeting 
customer expectations.  In recognition, the Council’s aim at all times is to provide a 
workplace which supports the overall wellbeing of employees.

Introduction

The Councils recognise that a safe and healthy workforce is generated through a 
range of ongoing and related activities which attend to both the physical and 
emotional wellbeing of employees.  For the purposes of this strategy, these are 
documented between two key activities;

 Work Environment
In-house actions which create and sustain a working culture where employee 
wellbeing is an organisational priority

 Wellbeing Support
Enabling actions which encourage employees to focus on their general health 
and wellbeing 

Responsibility

The Head of Organisational Development is responsible for this strategy.

Monitoring and Review

The Joint Health & Safety Committee, in conjunction with Strategic HR and 
Organisational Development, is responsible for monitoring the wellbeing of 
employees.  This document contains detailed action plans which will be reviewed by 
the Committee.  

Reporting

The Joint Health & Safety Committee will appoint representatives to report on 
progress and outcomes of this strategy on a quarterly basis (or as required) to other 
stakeholders;

 Executive Board
 UNISON Branch Secretaries
 Joint Human Resources Committee
 Corporate Governance Board



Work Environment

The Councils currently undertake the actions below to support employee wellbeing;

 Trained in house coaches who are available to support all members of staff 
confidentially.  Staff may seek coaching for work or non-work related matters;

 Training and development opportunities across a range of subjects.  
Professional and personal development in the workplace is important to 
ensure staff members feel confident in carrying out their job roles;

 Recognition of the Disability Confident Scheme, creating an accessible and 
inclusive recruitment process and work environment;

 An employee intranet which holds information dedicated to the welfare of 
members of staff;

 In house support for mediation which can be used confidentially to resolve 
difficulties in working relationships;

 Expert in-house Health and Safety Officers who are available for information 
and advice on a range of issues including workstation assessments and 
stress;

 Peer groups dedicated to supporting high levels of employee engagement 
and robust internal communications for the benefit of all members of staff;

 Dedicated Safety Champions in place with a clear remit which includes raising 
safety and wellbeing matters to senior leaders on behalf of members of staff 
as well as providing a confidential ‘listening ear’ for colleagues;

 Mental Health First Aiders across the Councils who have undertaken specific 
training in order to understand, recognise and provide support to colleagues 
experiencing or demonstrating emotional distress; 

 Recognition of UNISON as the workplace union, which can provide specific 
welfare services to members;

 A formal structured appraisal process which includes monthly 1:1 discussions 
between employees and their line managers, during which members of staff 
can raise concerns about matters impacting upon their wellbeing;

 A corporate Grievance Procedure which enables employees to raise 
workplace related complaints;

 A flexi time scheme, and flexible working patterns, which enable the majority 
of staff members to work flexibly to accommodate personal commitments and 
work pattern preferences;

 A Staff Award scheme, which provides an opportunity for colleagues and 
managers to praise a member of staff for their efforts, and for the employee to 
receive an additional financial reward.



Wellbeing Support

The Councils provide the following support to enable and encourage members of 
staff to focus on their health and wellbeing;

 Employee Assistance Programme which is confidential and free for staff to 
access and use the services on offer, including information about health and 
wellbeing on the company’s website;

 Discounts for leisure centres local to the Councils’ offices;

 Free on site health checks with qualified experts, such as blood pressure and 
cholesterol;

 Free annual flu jabs;

 Vouchers for eye sight tests for users of display screen equipment;

 Self-assessment checklist for stress, to help staff identify any potential areas 
of work-related stress and seek support as a result;

 Social and sports events, which encourages building of relationships with 
colleagues away from the workplace;

 Volunteer leave scheme, providing staff with paid time off to support local 
causes;

 A range of discounts available for sports and leisure activities.

Commitment – the Councils

The Councils commit to providing a workplace which respects the wellbeing of all 
employees.  In demonstrating this commitment, the Councils will;

1. Provide appropriate resources to deliver this strategy

2. Provide appropriate facilities and support to employees

3. Approach physical and mental health equally

4. Gather and act upon feedback from employees

5. Recognise workplace and personal influences on wellbeing

6. Engage with a range of internal stakeholders

7. Include wellbeing within organisational performance metrics

8. Incorporate HSE Indicators into service delivery processes

9. Utilise external sources of information and support

10.Review emerging trends and research into employee wellbeing



Further details of each area of commitment can be found in Appendix 1.  

Commitment – employees

The Councils need the support of all employees to create a healthy and safe working 
environment.  The Councils therefore ask the following commitment from employees;

1. Follow statutory and corporate health and safety procedures

2. Raise concerns about potential or actual physical or mental health issues

3. Provide feedback on wellbeing matters regularly

4. Make use of facilities and support offered by the Councils

5. Recognise the importance of personal wellbeing

Further information on how employees can support the Councils can be found in 
Appendix 2.

Measuring Success

The overall aim of this strategy is to create a working environment where a respect 
for wellbeing is the norm.  The Councils’ primary measure of success will be the 
perception by staff that a respect for wellbeing in the workplace exists and is taken 
seriously. 

The Council will regularly undertake staff surveys on a range of wellbeing matters, to 
identify where changes and improvements can be made.  This will be an ongoing 
arrangement to ensure the Councils can provide a positive, engaging and supportive 
workplace for each individual.  Exit interviews will also be used to measure the 
impact of the Strategy.

In addition to seeking opinions of the wider workforce, the Councils will review all 
appropriate statistics.  For example, sickness absence rates and reasons, absence 
related to mental health (work related and non-work related), reported accidents and 
near misses, and anonymised information from Safety Champions and Mental 
Health First Aiders in respect of approaches for support.



Appendix 1

Commitment:The Councils

Action Detail Timescale

Commitment 1

Provide appropriate resources to 
deliver this strategy

1) Dedicated Officer resource is made available to support the aims of the 
Strategy

2) Financial resources are provided, where appropriate and necessary, to 
enable actions within this Strategy

3) Volunteers from the Councils’ workforce are able to work with dedicated 
Officers within their normal working time

1) Ongoing

2) Ongoing

3) Ongoing

Commitment 2

Provide appropriate facilities and 
support to employees

1) Rest areas are available within normal working hours for staff to use during 
breaks

2) Employee surveys are conducted to assess usage of rest areas/canteen 
areas and source suggestions of additional workplace facilities

3) Quiet working areas are provided and promoted

4) Peer groups are available to staff to discuss wellbeing issues in confidence;

5) Information on external organisations is available through the employee 
intranet

6) Senior leaders role model a respect for their own health and wellbeing

1) Ongoing

2) Annually

3) Ongoing

4) Ongoing

5) Ongoing

6) Ongoing



Commitment 3

Approach physical and mental 
health equally

1) Relevant policies and procedures are reviewed to ensure equal practice 
towards physical and mental health

2) Communications are planned to raise awareness of the importance of 
mental health and wellbeing in the workplace 

3) Return to Work interviews include mental wellbeing as standard

4) Formal and informal training is provided on overall wellbeing

5) Appraisal and regular one to one discussions include wellbeing as standard

1) Ongoing

2) Ongoing

3) Ongoing

4) Ongoing

5) Ongoing

Commitment 4

Gather and act upon feedback 
from employees

1) Employee surveys are conducted on a regular basis to assess employee 
wellbeing 

2) Wellbeing volunteers are able to informally gather feedback during their 
normal working duties

3) Feedback is reviewed against planned actions to establish appropriate 
areas of focus or changes of plan

1) Quarterly

2) Ongoing

3) Quarterly

Commitment 5

Recognise workplace and 
personal influences on wellbeing

1) Line managers are aware of factors influencing wellbeing to manage 
workplace performance/issues accordingly

2) All employees are made aware of the range of influences which contribute to 
each person’s sense of wellbeing through communications and training

3) Unfair treatment in the workplace is raised through communications 
specifically bullying and harassment 

1) Ongoing

2) Ongoing

3) Ongoing



Commitment 6

Engage with a range of internal 
stakeholders

Open discussions take place with internal stakeholders and dedicated Officers in 
order to review the success and impact of actions taken by the Councils, and to 
gather suggestions for future actions;

1) Joint H&S Committee

2) UNISON

3) Executive Board and Heads of Service

4) Wellbeing volunteers

5) Safety Champions

6) Mental Health First Aiders

7) Corporate Governance Board

1) Quarterly

2) Monthly

3) Quarterly

4) Monthly

5) Monthly

6) Quarterly

7) Quarterly

Commitment 7

Include wellbeing within 
organisational performance 
metrics

1) Metrics on wellbeing are reported and included within overall Council 
performance measures, in order to raise the profile of wellbeing as a factor 
influencing each Council’s performance

1) Quarterly

Commitment 8

Incorporate HSE Indicators into 
service delivery processes

1) HSE Management Standards are utilised by Heads of Service and Team 
Leaders to assess potential impact of service delivery methods on 
employees undertaking the work

2) Internal Health and Safety expertise is available to Heads of Service and 
Team Leaders 

3) Senior Leaders and Heads of Service incorporate HSE Management 
Standards into planned organisational change

1) 2019/2020

2) Ongoing

3) Ongoing



Commitment 9

Utilise external sources of 
information and support

1) Dedicated Officers explore external sources of information and practical 
support to enhance the Councils’ wellbeing offering to employees

1) Ongoing

Commitment 10

Review emerging trends and 
research into employee 
wellbeing

1) Dedicated Officers regularly research employee wellbeing matters through 
professional publications and external peer networks

2) Ongoing



Appendix 2

Commitment:Employees

Action Detail Timescale

Commitment 1

Follow statutory and corporate 
health and safety procedures

Employees make themselves familiar with their statutory and corporate health and 
safety obligations and undertake mandatory training in these areas

Ongoing

Commitment 2

Raise concerns about potential 
or actual physical or mental 
health issues

Employees make themselves aware of which Officers and colleagues can be 
approached to raise concerns and are conscious of the impact of not raising 
concerns

Ongoing

Commitment 3

Provide feedback on wellbeing 
matters regularly

Employees engage with the Councils in providing their honest views and experiences 
of wellbeing in the workplace to help inform future actions and areas of focus

Ongoing

Commitment 4

Make use of facilities and support 
offered by the Councils

Employees make use of physical facilities and utilise internal and external sources of 
other support, such as the Employee Assistance Programme, and encourage 
colleagues to do so

Ongoing



Commitment 5

Recognise the importance of 
personal wellbeing

Employees:

1) incorporate wellbeing practices into the day to support physical and mental 
health;

2) plan breaks within normal working hours;

3) forecast annual leave usage at the beginning of each leave year to ensure 
regular and adequate breaks from work 

4) engage with wellbeing services offered by the Councils such as health checks

5) promote the benefits of personal wellbeing to colleagues 

6) utilise flexible working and flexi time as needed to support wellbeing

7) work with colleagues to create a fair and supportive workplace

Ongoing

 



WELLBEING  
STRATEGY

2018 - 2022



You deliver great services, 
meeting and exceeding  
expectations through your 
professionalism and  
commitment. You continually 
rise to the challenge of  
supporting our customers.  
In return, as your  
employer, we will support you. 
Your wellbeing is a  
priority to us, not just physical 
but emotional too. 

We believe there are two important ways we can offer you a workplace 
which is safe and healthy;

Work environment
In-house actions which create and sustain a working culture 
where employee wellbeing is an organisational priority

Wellbeing support
Enabling actions which encourage employees to focus on their 
general health and wellbeing

We’ve highlighted some examples in this summary document and you can 
find a full version of the Wellbeing Strategy on Skoop.

We’ve worked with the chief executive, executive directors, staff 
members and UNISON to develop the strategy.  
Caroline Tickner, Head of Organisational Development, is  
responsible for the strategy. If you have any ideas on how we can 
create a safe and healthy workplace, please do get in touch.

WELCOME TO A  
SUPPORTIVE WORKPLACE



1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 W

O
R

K
 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T To support your wellbeing, we offer; 

-Trained in-house coaches who are available to 
support all members of staff confidentially for 
work or non-work related matters; 

-Training and development opportunities across 
a range of subjects to ensure you feel confident in 
carrying out your job role;

-A formal structured appraisal process which  
includes monthly 1:1 discussions with your line 
manager where you can raise concerns about any-
thing impacting on your wellbeing; 

-Information on welfare can be found on the  
Intranet. You can ask questions and make  
comments freely through the intranet site; 

-In-house support for mediation and facilitation 
which can be used confidentially to resolve  
difficulties in working relationships; 

-Expert in-house Health and Safety  
Officers who are available for information and 
advice on a range of issues including workstation 
assessments and stress; 

-Peer groups dedicated to supporting high  
levels of employee engagement and wellbeing at 
work; 

 

-Dedicated Safety Champions in place with a 
clear remit which includes raising safety and well-
being matters to senior leaders on your behalf, as 
well as providing a confidential ‘listening ear’ for 
you; 

-Mental Health First Aiders across the councils  
understand, recognise and provide support if you 
are experiencing or demonstrating  
emotional distress;  

-Recognition of UNISON as the workplace union, 
which can provide specific welfare services to 
members; 

-A corporate Grievance Procedure to raise  
workplace related complaints; 

-A flexi-time scheme and flexible working  
patterns to accommodate your personal 
commitments and work pattern preferences; 

-A Staff Award scheme which provides an 
opportunity for you and your manager to praise 
someone  for their efforts.



We encourage all our staff to focus on their health and wellbeing. As a member of staff 
you can access: 

-Employee Assistance Programme which is confidential and free for staff which includes information 
about health and wellbeing on the company’s website;

-Discounts for leisure centres local to the councils’ offices;

-On-site health checks with qualified experts such as blood pressure and cholesterol;

-Free annual flu jabs;

-Vouchers for eye sight tests for users of display screen equipment;

-Self-assessment checklist for stress to help you identify any potential areas of work-related stress and 
seek support as a result;

-Social and sports events, just for fun with colleagues away from your workplace;

-Volunteer leave scheme, providing you with paid time off to support local causes;

-A range of discounts available for sports and leisure activities.

W
E

LL
B

E
IN

G
 

SU
P

P
O

R
T



OUR COMMITMENT: 

We commit to providing a workplace which respects the  
wellbeing of all our employees.  To demonstrate this  
commitment, we will;
 
1. Provide appropriate resources to deliver this strategy
 
2. Provide appropriate facilities and support to our staff
 
3. Approach physical and mental health equally

4. Gather and act upon your feedback
 
5. Recognise workplace and personal influences on wellbeing
 
6. Engage with a range of internal stakeholders
 
7. Include wellbeing within organisational performance metrics 

8. Incorporate HSE indicators into service delivery processes
 
9. Use external sources of information and support 
 
10. Review trends and research into employee wellbeing to 
help us support you

COMMITMENT

YOUR COMMITMENT: 

The councils need the support of all our staff to create a 
healthy and safe working environment.  We therefore ask the 
following commitment from you; 

1. Follow statutory and corporate health and safety procedures
 
2. Raise concerns about potential or actual physical or mental 
health issues
 
3. Provide feedback on wellbeing matters regularly 
 
4. Make use of facilities and support offered by the councils
 
5. Recognise the importance of personal wellbeing

MEASURING SUCCESS 
The overall aim of this strategy is to create a working environment where a respect for wellbeing is the norm.  
Our primary measure of success will be the perception by staff that a respect for wellbeing in the  
workplace exists and is taken seriously. 
 
We will regularly undertake staff surveys on a range of wellbeing matters, to identify where changes and improvements can be made.   
This will be an ongoing arrangement to ensure we are providing you with a positive, engaging and supportive workplace.

 




	Agenda
	4 Wellbeing Strategy
	App2 - Wellbeing Strategy Summary FINAL


